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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 2:58 pm
To:
Cc: ; Jo Hendy; Grant Blackwell
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx
Attachments: Draft Terms of Reference - Section 5K request re methane and NDC.docx

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi , 
 
The Commissioners discussed the draft I sent you on Tuesday night. They thought it was a significant improvement 
and were generally very happy with the direction we’ve taken. They asked for a few changes, mainly for clarity and 
consistency. I’ve marked these in the attached. Nothing substantial has changed. 
 
I mentioned the intention was that the Minister would append the TOR to a letter to Rod. The Commissioners were 
comfortable with this approach.  
 
The Commissioners also discussed resourcing. While they understand that additional resourcing to support this 
extra work is unlikely in the current context, they did ask that the Minister’s letter acknowledges the request will 
require extra work for the Commission. I think there interest here is to avoid setting a precedent that future 
ministerial requests for more work won’t be accompanied by a discussion on the additional resourcing they need.  
 
I have to focus on looking after the kids for the next couple of days while my wife works on COVID response, so I’ve 
copied in my colleague  who can pick this up when you’ve had a chance to consider, 
 
Cheers, 
 

 
 
 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 9:04 pm 
To:  
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 
Hi  
 
I actually reckon this reflects the desired outcomes pretty bloody closely. I’ll flick it over to the boss now with the 
proposed course of action we discussed. 
 
Will keep you updated. 
 
Thanks for all of this. 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 7:10 PM 
To:  
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  
 
I’ve been working through the TOR as we discussed.  
 
I’ve reflected the wording we talked through on the phone around framing this about the eventual end point for NZs 
methane emissions which might be required under 1.5 degrees. I’ve added some considerations which are around 1) 
the science, 2) national circumstances, 3) considering a range of scenarios.  
 
I’ve also added a para after to set out the purpose of this advice, and clarify that this isn’t intended to be a review 
under s5T. 
 
Let me know if that is looking along the right lines.  
 
Will check emails tonight and happy to pick this up again in the morning.  
 
Have a good evening, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 5:05 pm 
To:  
Subject: FW: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 
Hi  
 
How do you feel about this wording? 
 
Do you think this gives you the cover to provide advice of a general nature than can inform planning, but doesn’t 
invoke the troublesome “recommend” wording. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 3:05 pm
To:
Cc: ; Jo Hendy; Grant Blackwell
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx

Hi   
 
This sounds like a really good outcome. Thank you so much for pushing this through. 
 
I’ll have a chat with the boss this arvo and loop everyone back in on how that goes. 
 
Thanks again. Have fun with the kids. 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 2:58 PM 
To:  
Cc:  Jo Hendy  
Grant Blackwell  
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  
 
The Commissioners discussed the draft I sent you on Tuesday night. They thought it was a significant improvement 
and were generally very happy with the direction we’ve taken. They asked for a few changes, mainly for clarity and 
consistency. I’ve marked these in the attached. Nothing substantial has changed. 
 
I mentioned the intention was that the Minister would append the TOR to a letter to Rod. The Commissioners were 
comfortable with this approach.  
 
The Commissioners also discussed resourcing. While they understand that additional resourcing to support this 
extra work is unlikely in the current context, they did ask that the Minister’s letter acknowledges the request will 
require extra work for the Commission. I think there interest here is to avoid setting a precedent that future 
ministerial requests for more work won’t be accompanied by a discussion on the additional resourcing they need.  
 
I have to focus on looking after the kids for the next couple of days while my wife works on COVID response, so I’ve 
copied in my colleague  who can pick this up when you’ve had a chance to consider, 
 
Cheers, 
 

 
 
 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 9:04 pm 
To:  
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 
Hi  
 
I actually reckon this reflects the desired outcomes pretty bloody closely. I’ll flick it over to the boss now with the 
proposed course of action we discussed. 
 
Will keep you updated. 
 
Thanks for all of this. 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 7:10 PM 
To:  
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  
 
I’ve been working through the TOR as we discussed.  
 
I’ve reflected the wording we talked through on the phone around framing this about the eventual end point for NZs 
methane emissions which might be required under 1.5 degrees. I’ve added some considerations which are around 1) 
the science, 2) national circumstances, 3) considering a range of scenarios.  
 
I’ve also added a para after to set out the purpose of this advice, and clarify that this isn’t intended to be a review 
under s5T. 
 
Let me know if that is looking along the right lines.  
 
Will check emails tonight and happy to pick this up again in the morning.  
 
Have a good evening, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 5:05 pm 
To:  
Subject: FW: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
 
Hi  
 
How do you feel about this wording? 
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Do you think this gives you the cover to provide advice of a general nature than can inform planning, but doesn’t 
invoke the troublesome “recommend” wording. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 1:36 pm
To:
Cc: ; Jo Hendy; Grant Blackwell
Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx

That’s great news. Thanks for your perseverance too. A check by MfE legal seem very sensible.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 1:32:25 PM 
To:  
Cc:  Jo Hendy  
Grant Blackwell  
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx  
In very exciting news… I think we’ve got it. The boss is happy with the revised ToR and the notion of sending the 
letter as additional context. 
I’m going to send this through to MfE for checking by legal and then if they’re happy with it, we can go from there. 
Well done all. 
Regards, 

 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 3:05 PM 
To: '  
Cc:  Jo Hendy  

 
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
Hi   
This sounds like a really good outcome. Thank you so much for pushing this through. 
I’ll have a chat with the boss this arvo and loop everyone back in on how that goes. 
Thanks again. Have fun with the kids. 

 

From: ]  
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 2:58 PM 
To:  
Cc:  Jo Hendy ; 
Grant Blackwell > 
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi  
The Commissioners discussed the draft I sent you on Tuesday night. They thought it was a significant improvement 
and were generally very happy with the direction we’ve taken. They asked for a few changes, mainly for clarity and 
consistency. I’ve marked these in the attached. Nothing substantial has changed. 
I mentioned the intention was that the Minister would append the TOR to a letter to Rod. The Commissioners were 
comfortable with this approach.  
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The Commissioners also discussed resourcing. While they understand that additional resourcing to support this 
extra work is unlikely in the current context, they did ask that the Minister’s letter acknowledges the request will 
require extra work for the Commission. I think there interest here is to avoid setting a precedent that future 
ministerial requests for more work won’t be accompanied by a discussion on the additional resourcing they need.  
I have to focus on looking after the kids for the next couple of days while my wife works on COVID response, so I’ve 
copied in my colleague who can pick this up when you’ve had a chance to consider, 
Cheers, 

 
[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 9:04 pm 
To:  
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
Hi  
I actually reckon this reflects the desired outcomes pretty bloody closely. I’ll flick it over to the boss now with the 
proposed course of action we discussed. 
Will keep you updated. 
Thanks for all of this. 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 7:10 PM 
To:  
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi  
I’ve been working through the TOR as we discussed.  
I’ve reflected the wording we talked through on the phone around framing this about the eventual end point for NZs 
methane emissions which might be required under 1.5 degrees. I’ve added some considerations which are around 1) 
the science, 2) national circumstances, 3) considering a range of scenarios.  
I’ve also added a para after to set out the purpose of this advice, and clarify that this isn’t intended to be a review 
under s5T. 
Let me know if that is looking along the right lines.  
Will check emails tonight and happy to pick this up again in the morning.  
Have a good evening, 

 
[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 5:05 pm 
To:  
Subject: FW: CCC methane review letter draft FINAL Tuesday 18 Feb.docx 
Hi  
How do you feel about this wording? 
Do you think this gives you the cover to provide advice of a general nature than can inform planning, but doesn’t 
invoke the troublesome “recommend” wording. 
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